




Kristina Posavec


Date of birth: 08/03/1984

Nationality: Croatian

CONTACT

 Fallerovo šetalište 37
10 000 Zagreb, Croatia
(Home)

 kristina.posavec@gmail.com

 (+385) 917927601

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kristina-posavec-62119644/>

 +385917927601 **(Viber)**

ABOUT ME

Kristina Posavec is a research associate, originally from Zagreb, Croatia, and has 14 years of experience in ICT in education, primarily in long-life adult education and university-level education. She worked in Croatia as a lecturer of Computer Science at the Faculty of Education and Rehabilitation Sciences, University of Zagreb, and as an IT project manager at the University Computing Centre in Zagreb. She is actively involved in HORIZON2020 (European Union scientific projects) where she is organizing, communicating, and reporting about project activities and new technologies. In her line of work, she is closely working with schools, universities, professors, researchers and academia. She is actively involved in reviewing scientific and research articles and presenting outcomes of the projects at national and international conferences. Her main research interests are the use of ICT in education, digital technology for language learning, assistive technologies, open science, digital content creation, learning, and mixed and extended reality (VR and AR) used in education.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2009 – 2016

● **Ph.D in information and communication science** Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Zagreb

2005 – 2008

● **Master's degree in Museology** Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Zagreb

2003 – 2007

● **Master's degree in Journalism** Faculty of Political Science, University of Zagreb

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/01/2020 – CURRENT Zagreb, Croatia

● **IT project manager at Data Management Services Department** University Computing Centre

Working on NI4OS-Europe (no. 857645) and RDA Europe 4.0 (no.777388) projects. Development of online courses and educative materials on Moodle LMS about Digital Literacy. Dissemination activities, organization, development and realization of webinar.

2020 – CURRENT United States

● **Ad hoc reviewer** International Journal of Distance Education Technology

2018 – CURRENT United States

● **Associate Editor** International Journal of Information and Communication Technology Education (IJICTE)

01/2014 – CURRENT Zagreb, Croatia

● **Lecturer of Computer Science** Faculty of Education and Rehabilitation Sciences, University of Zagreb

Teaching course Computer Science that is part of Sub-Department of Rehabilitation Technology.

10/2021 – 12/2021

● **Consultant for European Commission** European Commission
Consultant for European Commission on HORIZON EUROPE CL2 2021 RESEARCH REPORT. Rapporteur.

03/2018 – 30/12/2020 Zagreb, Croatia

Expert associate at the Education Support Department The Croatian Academic and Research Network (CARNET)

Working on project CRISS (Project Number: 732489) as part of Horizon2020 Demonstration of a scalable and cost-effective cloud-based digital learning infrastructure through the Certification of digital competences in primary and secondary schools.

11/2013 – 05/2018 Zagreb, Croatia

Lecturer of ICT courses Open University Algebra

Participating in conducting and teaching ICT courses. Involved in adult and primary school education projects which aim to raise ICT literacy and integrate ICT skills in primary school education. Development of video tutorials for ICT courses.

09/2008 – 09/2012 Zagreb, Croatia

ICT lecturer Open University Infokatedra

Conducting and teaching ICT courses, developing exam materials, handbook materials and exercises.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Croatian

Other language(s):

English

Listening C2

Reading C2

Writing C2

Spoken production C2

Spoken interaction C2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, Access, Power Point, Outlook. | Microsoft 365 Suite | Adobe Photoshop 2018 | Adobe Illustrator | Knowledge of HTML CSS | Wordpress - Basic Knowledge | Experience with screen recording and creation of video demonstrations with Camtasia Studio | CAMTASIA | Canva Editor

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Conferences and seminars

26/10/2022 – 28/10/2022 Šibenik, Croatia

The Croatian Academic and Research Network – CARNET User Conference Member of programme committee.

05/04/2022 – 07/04/2022 Zagreb, Croatia

SRCE e-Infrastructure Days 2022 (SRCE DEI 2022) Participation in:

- workshop Research Data Management
- poster session NI4OS-Europe project
- theme block Croatian Open Science Cloud

12/10/2021 – 13/10/2021 Zagreb, Croatia

Digital Art History – Methods, Practices, Epistemologies III International Conference Presentation and abstract: Croatian Research Data Management Training Program: Supporting the Organization, Sharing, and Reuse of Research Data.

28/04/2021 – 29/04/2021 Zagreb, Croatia

SRCE e-Infrastructure Days 2021 (SRCE DEI 2021) Member of programme committee and workshop leader: E-infrastructure in research data lifecycle.

17/09/2020 – 17/09/2020 Zadar, Croatia

PUBMET2020 The 7th Conference on Scholarly Communication and Publishing in the Context of Open Science Presentation and abstract: How to Manage Research Data.

24/02/2020 – 24/02/2020 Rijeka, Croatia

Croatian RDA (Research Data Alliance) node event/workshop: Research Data - What About Them? Presentation on a topic Informing and involving researchers into research data management.

13/11/2019 – 14/11/2019 Heraklion, Crete

CRISS2020 Symposium: Acquiring Digital Competence in the classroom. The experience of primary and secondary schools in Europe Part of organization board for poster section of the symposium.

05/11/2019 – 07/11/2019 Šibenik, Croatia

The Croatian Academic and Research Network – CARNET User Conference Head of Round table - Developing, monitoring and evaluating digital competencies.

20/11/2018 – 22/11/2018 Šibenik, Croatia

The Croatian Academic and Research Network – CARNET User Conference Presentation about CRISS MOOC support for innovating teaching and workshop about Validation of digital competences on CRISS platform.

19/09/2018 – 20/09/2018 University of Zadar, Croatia

PUBMET2018 The 5th Conference on Scholarly Publishing in the Context of Open Science Presenting Croatian Corpora as Open Educational Resources for Language Research and Learning and poster NoSketch Engine – Open Technology for Language Learning and Research.

16/05/2017 – 18/05/2017 University of Zagreb, Croatia

9th International Conference of the Faculty of Education and Rehabilitation Sciences Presenting The Usage of Virtual Reality Systems in Process of Rehabilitation for Children with Disabilities.

30/06/2012 – 02/07/2012 Porto, Portugal

8th WSEAS International Conference on Educational Technologies (EDUTE '12) Scientific paper International service learning assisting foreigners in learning Croatian.

08/11/2011 – 10/11/2011 Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Zagreb, Croatia

INFuture2011: Information Sciences and e-Society Presenting scientific paper: Framework of the Language Learning Environment for Assisting Foreigners in Learning Croatian (AFILC).

Projects

12/2019 – 28/02/2023

NI4OS-Europe (no. 857645) Working on NI4OS-Europe (no. 857645) project as part of Horizon2020 as IT project manager.

2019 – 08/2020

RDA Europe 4.0 (no.777388) Working on RDA Europe 4.0 (no.777388) projects as part of Horizon2020 as IT project manager.

03/2018 – 01/2020

CRISS (no. 732489) Working on project CRISS (Project Number: 732489) as part of Horizon2020 Demonstration of a scalable and cost-effective cloud-based digital learning infrastructure through the Certification of digital competences in primary and secondary schools.

01/01/2023 – CURRENT

CRAFT-OA - Creating a Robust Accessible Federated Technology for Open Access Working on CRAFT-OA - Creating a Robust Accessible Federated Technology for Open Access project as part of Horizon Europe as IT project manager.

Publications

[Informatika – Nastavni materijal za vježbe u praktikumu](#) 2021

Posavec, K. (2021.). *Informatika – Nastavni materijal za vježbe u praktikumu*. Faculty of Education and Rehabilitation Sciences, University of Zagreb. Available at: <https://www.erf.unizg.hr/hr/studenti/skripte>. (textbook)

KONEKTORI I DRUGE DISKURSNE OZNAKE U PISANOME I SPONTANOME GOVORENOM JEZIKU 2021

Hržica, G., Košutar, S., Posavec, K. (2021). KONEKTORI I DRUGE DISKURSNE OZNAKE U PISANOME I SPONTANOME GOVORENOM JEZIKU. *FLUMINENSIA*, 33 (1), 25-52. Retrieved at <https://hrcak.srce.hr/259784>. DOI: <https://doi.org/https://doi.org/10.31820/f.33.1.12>

Role of a Croatian National Repository Infrastructure in Promotion and Support of Research Data Management

2020

Posavec, K., Celjak, D. and Musap, L.J., 2020. Role of a Croatian National Repository Infrastructure in Promotion and Support of Research Data Management. *Data Science Journal*, 19(1), p.48. DOI: <http://doi.org/10.5334/dsj-2020-048>

Using ICT in the Classroom for Acquiring Digital Competences: Three Case Studies From Croatian Primary Schools

2020

Posavec, K. (2020) Using ICT in the Classroom for Acquiring Digital Competences: Three Case Studies From Croatian Primary Schools. In *IT and the Development of Digital Skills and Competences in Education* (pp.). IGI Global. (chapter)

Computer Corpora and Open Source Software for Language Learning: Emerging Research and Opportunities: Emerging Research and Opportunities

2020

Posavec, K. (Ed.). (2020) *Computer Corpora and Open Source Software for Language Learning: Emerging Research and Opportunities: Emerging Research and Opportunities*. IGI Global. DOI: [10.4018/978-1-7998-3680-3](https://doi.org/10.4018/978-1-7998-3680-3)

Advantages and Challenges of Using OERs in Teaching Less Commonly Taught Languages: Case Study From Croatia

2019

Preradovic, N. M., & Posavec, K. (2019) Advantages and Challenges of Using OERs in Teaching Less Commonly Taught Languages: Case Study From Croatia. In *Opening Up Education for Inclusivity Across Digital Economies and Societies* (pp. 73-96). IGI Global.

Corpus-Supported Foreign Language Teaching of Less Commonly Taught Languages 2019

Preradović, N. M., Posavec, K., & Unić, D. (2019). Corpus-Supported Foreign Language Teaching of Less Commonly Taught Languages. *International Journal of Instruction*, 12(4).

The use of corpus in teaching croatian as the second and foreign language 2018

Posavec, K. (2018). Uporaba korpusa u poučavanju hrvatskoga kao drugoga i inoga jezika. *Studia lexicographica: časopis za leksikografiju i enciklopedistiku*, 12(22), 63-84.

Multimedia as a Didactic Tool for Teachers in Elementary Education in Croatia 2014

Unić, D., Mikelić Preradović, N., & Posavec, K. (2014). Multimedia as a Didactic Tool for Teachers in Elementary Education in Croatia. *International Journal of Education and Information Technologies*, 8, 67-74.

International Service Learning Assisting Foreigners in Learning Croatian 2012

Posavec, K., & Preradović, N. M. (2012, January). International Service Learning Assisting Foreigners in Learning Croatian. In *International Conference on Educational Technologies*.

Study Abroad and Service Learning Assisting Students in Learning Croatian Language 2012

Preradović, N. M., Posavec, K., & Boras, D. (2012). Study Abroad and Service Learning Assisting Students in Learning Croatian Language. *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF EDUCATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES*, 6, 336-344.

Framework of the Language Learning Environment for Assisting Foreigners in Learning Croatian (AFILC)

2011

Posavec, K., Mikelić Preradović, N., Kišiček, S. (2011) Framework of the Language Learning Environment for Assisting Foreigners in Learning Croatian (AFILC) // *The Future of Information Sciences: INFUTURE2011* -

